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(845) 602-5000

January 21, 2003

Certified Mail/Return Receipt

Mr. Paul Patel

Environmental Engineer

Bureau of Hazardous Waste Facilities

Division of Solid & Hazardous Materials

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233-7251

Re: SWMU #27 & 28 Proposed Closure Plan
Dear Mr. Patel:

This letter captures the main points of several telephone corversations between
yourself and Wyeth personnel concerning the field investigal s and pryposed closure
plan for the referenced SWMUs. It also provides backgrount forme~ » . d
analytical data derived from these investigations.

Background
SWMUs 27 & 28 are subgrade floor drain tanks located nortl  f Building 130. In

Attachment 1 there are two field sketches showing the phys | layout of the tanks
relative to nearby structures. Please note the substantial gr.  : change between the
Pasteur Road level and the foot of the North side of Building 30, and the 18" cooling
tower water transite lines running underground at a rather ¢ llow depth. Although
there is no readily available documentation for the tanks, int riews of employees
involved in manufacturing at that area reveal that these tanl carbon steel 1,200
gallons each, were installed in mid-to-late 1980's in order to  pture a potential
release from the reactors in Room 209, Building 130.

These reactors were used to complete a step in the manufac  -e of Minocycline, a
synthetic antibiotic. The step required the use of a catalyst  itaining Rhodium and
Palladium on granular carbon. The price of the Rhodium-Pa  lium catalyst justified
the capture of a reactor spill and the subsequent recovery ol e metals. These tanks
were also receiving floor washings, from Room 209, that we. _ characteristically black
due to the handling of carbon in that room.

By late 1993 it was decided to take these tanks out of servic ince no reactor spill
had occurred in the intervening years. Thus the pipe from F m 209 to these tanks
was cut at the interior side wall of the room and was sealed. here is no record of
any action for the tanks. This was essentially the basis for it iding these tanks in the
SWMU list.
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Recent Actions
Following Wyeth’s decision to exit Minocycline Production, P:
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ons Engineering (our

environmental contractor) interviewed former operating pers...nel and found no
historical record of spills occurring in Room 209. To confirm this, samples were

collected in December 2000 from the two SWMU tanks and \
presence of Rhodium and Palladium. These metals were use
spill from the reactor. Such a spill would have released ecor
quantities. The results, in Attachment 2, indicate concentrat
the “no-spill” history.

As part of the Minocycline Decommissioning Project, the tanl’

liquid and sludge from these tanks were sampled and analyz
that were handled in Room 209. The tanks were then clean
spherical multihead high pressure wand and emptied. The r
show no presence of the catalyst in the liquid samples and 5
and Palladium respectively for the sludge samples. The obse
the organics used in the production were below detection le
concentrations of the metals and organics are consistent witl
are attributed to floor washings in Room 209.

The liquid and sludges were manifested for offsite disposal a
determined that the tanks were actually 950 gallons each an

Proposed Closure Plan

The sampling and analysis data from 2000 and 2002 using tF-

tracers demonstrate that the tanks did not receive any spills
operations in Room 209. The filling and cleaning operations
tanks retained their integrity.
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Tetals as conservative
m processing
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,}n view of their location, steep slope and nearby critically sensitive infrastructure

’ )
P s / “support such as cooling tower lines, we propose to close the~- tanks in place. Since C Che u,/[-
{/*‘ < N4 "' , these tanks have been cleaned, we propose to fill them with  ncrete, demolish part
: -+ 4/“ | o 4 of the access vault and vault pipes, and regrade the area. A ftification of the
L 4 ‘ La™ v location of these tanks will be made on the facility map.

’
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We propose this plan because of the evidence of no release
of these tanks involves extensive shoaring and the mobilizati
surface above the transite cooling tower water lines. The er
shoaring and excavation are in the neighborhood of $500,00
that the cooling tower lines, made of transite, break there w
the operations of this facility.

1 because the removal
of heavy equipment on
ieering estimates of

In the very likely event
)e grave disruptions to
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We believe that the submitted information will enable you to approve the proposed
closure plan for SWMUs 27 and 28 and should you, however have any questions
please contact me at 845 602-2500.

Sincerely,

Technology
MTK:lc
M012103-2.doc

cc: T. Killeen, P.E. - NYSDEC Region 3, New Paltz
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December 2000
Analytical Data For SWMU 27 & 28

C:My Documents\Mino Projec  /02\Add-ons\SWMU27_28Info.doc
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December 2002
Analytical Data For SWMU 7 & 28

C:\My Documents\Mino Proje  302\Add-ons\SWMU27 28Info.doc










